GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR MADISON SHELTER RENOVATION
PHASES I1 AND III

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-CS-0139

Amendment No. 2
Issued: June 29,2015

This Amendment No. 2 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on June 19, 2015. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1 E.3 Date and Time for Receiving Proposals

Delete: Submissions shall be received no later than 2:00 p.m. local time on July 13, 2015. The Offeror
assumes the sole responsibility for timely delivery of its submissions, regardless of the method of
delivery.

Insert: Submissions shall be received no later than 2:00 p.m. local time on July 20, 2015. The Offeror
assumes the sole responsibility for timely delivery of its submissions, regardless of the method of
delivery.

Item #2 B.3 Drawings and Specifications

Insert: The Drawings and Specifications have been updated. Offerors can access the updated Drawing
and Specifications via the following link:

https://architrave.egnvte.com/dl/ESsQenklp5

Item #3 Pre-proposal Conference and Site Visit Sign-In Sheet and Business Cards
The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference and site visit is attached.

By: OCM/ML f}\ mj'e Date: LOJ]—/Z/{?//S

James Marshall
Supervisory Contract Spe01alist

- End of Amendment No. 2 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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Construction Services for Madison Shelter Renovation Phases IT and III
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0139
Site Visit
June 26, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: A(JCWI 6\/\?%’2,; Phone: 292~ Gt - !?q%
Company:__ /N N {5\l
Email Address:____J‘dom, D\t (P TN (hwT - comn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0O NO/K

Is your company a certified bus&ess enterprise? YES}Q NO O

Type of services performed: <
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 1” (ONQ

Name: YAB{‘/}T “\.! N “)N |,{/ Phone: 4 TV’( (é'{/)‘(/(/”(ﬂﬂ'/f
Company:_jJf NI HULLL
Email Address:_ V21411 IN. JOMY @) MCNBUILD COM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0O NO/@

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES)EC'} NO O
Type of services performed: Cal _ : 3

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? VRAIMT

Name:— 74 ferey Phone: DO * &3¢ 19

Company:_/~7cer
Email Address: 7R LEC1, € 1Pcon ConsliecTiens- Loz

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B~ NO O

- - f/-’--_
Is your company a certified business ergerprlse? YES O NO O

Type of services performed: &
Interested in bidding as @ or a subcontractor?

Name: OW\(M W\(_K-v'\\‘bf:x\ Phone:; 20X -33H- l76‘

Company:_\ - Cepn \ C\\; ( m\f;"\‘i wChig 1 ‘
Email Address:_inko (2 Q¢ renma |¢onghyurion ccom

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESM NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO O .
Type of services performed: &€ }\ e ] Skf *kt:\_V\N{O\\ Reg’(\t(‘

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prume
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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Construction Services for Madison Shelter Renovation Phases II and II1
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0139
Site Visit
June 26, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Neme: STEVE GOODRZCH  Phone:sva- 230 -2 YO
Company: C2T7Y CO PRSTRUC TT=ZOAD

Email Address:_C. 7z 1% ¢ (>R [2 DAPOC C VA

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES I$C NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES [;I( NO O

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? YR T\

Name: TCD M@ rAdl Phone: 24U D 94%-0&¥ )
Company:_ S\ LA TWRIST  VETaipns o TRARTIN {

Email Address: T MS w ke ) S 8 915 JO CTVET Cowy c o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @ NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO O

Type of services performed: (- . E
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? YO i C

Name: ,Jayﬂ b4 5{'0095) Phone: 123~ %, 78& Z

Company? Diste et ("vn'fr$ (.’[u'\ b
Email Address:WhPrawn @ ¢ r5Aate C wraast ny S

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B~ NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 7 NO O

Type of services performed; —§ENETA - Condeactia /

Interested in bidding as @o Ya subcontractor?

Name: Ldyienne V Sinos] Bungrds phone:_202624109¢
Company:_AVavied, (4,

Email Address:_(xdvienae @ avsmeed.¢rm

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ®. NOODO

Is your company a certified business entc:parise?[a, NOine) YES B NO O
Type of services performed: l‘h'sbw 2. J}%‘]Léi'ét'i'-'fh*';

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 51«"06&‘4‘“"’ wctov-
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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Construction Services for Madison Shelter Renovation Phases IT and III
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0139
Site Visit
June 26, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: PLTLR NOWR‘“ Pllone:’30|‘(7gcf'7-0!/
Company:__ 1P 1A LLC
Email Address:_p efeq” Now 51 (@ mf\e s\mww!—«s

Have you regi qte'] d for the Constant Contact E-Mallmg List? YES a NO I;‘(

Is your company a certified business enterpnse" YES O NO
Type of services performed: Civil| s wc. N CEANEY / Suy N ey y re
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ WA b -

Name: Lﬂnu_ Rall Phone: 0! 4Y4 w3l

Company:__ (0]¢A L ( :
Email Address:__lgact - bal 3 G i 0nabin o ring Lo
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO™

Is your company a certified busines? enlerpr)sc? _ YES O NO &
Type of services performed: /vl Eng (§urny 1hs
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Svb.

Name: M&\ Ml‘\'L\AQ l\ Phone: 20% 3RL-B\&G
Company _MDUBM.{:LVW

Email Address: %m;tgh ll@b:ﬁg% Vo Coin
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES M NOODO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? . YES w NO O

Type of services performed: ﬁw@w&%mf .
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ‘1_04

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O

Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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Ovsrer, Inmus, Perzowo & Associates, LLC

M. Glenn Mitchell AIA, LEED AP CIVIL ENGINEERS ¢ LAND PLANNERS ¢ LAND SURVEYORS
Managing Princlpal 11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A ¢ Wheaton, Maryland 20902

beddgroup | architects + builders Peter Noursi, P.E.
O Principal
1744 Taylor Street NW, Washington, DC 20011 P A peter.noursi@oipengineering.com
0:202.882.8138 | C: 202.577.3083 I + 301-949-2011
mgmitchell@beddgroup.com 301-949-2013 (fax)

www.oipengineering.com

3l ARV LR (P1ME = BE DEOT

CONTRACTING

MECHAMNMICAL CONTRACTOARE AND MAaRE...
” GROUP

1100 Vermont Avenue, NW

CITY CONSTRUCTION ’DISTR'CT
* -

Steven Goodrich Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005
202-255-9601 Mobile T 202 499 6949
202-250-8480 Office M 202997 9868
202-291-9548 Fax F 202499 6942

ARTHUR W. BROWN

CilyCorp@Yahoo.com
Senior Project Manager

wbrown@districtcontracting.com
www.districtcontracting.com

1312 Decatur Street N.W, Washington D.C. 20011

smeoot, lc

Historic Restoration & Refinishing

[t

[]

SPECIALIZING IN RESTORATION OF:

DOORS, WINDOWS,
AND ARCHITECTURAL
WOODWORK

CBE with classifications of
HARDWARE DBE, SBE, DZE, and LME,
MBE, WBE conlracior,
METAL RAILINGS & and Washington Alrport
FENCES Authority as a LDBE.
Adrienne Smoot

MARBLE/STONE 3150 Bladensburg Road NE
Waehington, DC 20018

WOOD FURNITURE (T) 202-696-1001
(F) 202-696-1093

FACADE wWwWwW,.evamoot.com




PERENNIAL]

CONSTRUCTION

Omar S. Mcintosh

PRESIDENT

OmarMcintosh@PerennialConstruction.com
202.8881751 (OFFICE/FAX)

1350 Eye St, NW. - Suite 825 | Washington, DC 20005
WWW,PEREMNIALCONSTRUCYICN.COM

DISTRICT VETERANS ~ Ted McQuarrie

—CONTRACTINO— Senjor Estimator

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
‘Washington, DC 20018

T 202.386.6030

F 202.558.5265

C 240.299.0881
tmequarrie@districtvetcon.com
www.districtvetcon.com

MICON

CONSFRUCTIONS

(A Design, Bultd & Development Cn.)
8(a)/!

e tkeegin@miconconstruclions.corm
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